

Subject: Explanation
From: Emilie.liu@quantatw.com
To: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com

Dear Timothy,

Please allow me to explain why we modify the operational description from V2.0+EDR to V1.2.

The Bluetooth IC adopted by this project does support V2.0+EDR in the HW feature, however, TomTom just wants to apply V1.2 protocol and have no intention to upgrade the version. So the hardware of this product is V2.0 , but the software is V1.2.

That's why we don't know how to describe it to relieve your concern on this issue. Could you advise us how to make it right? We are already behind the schedule to turn in the FCC ID and IC. to our customer.

Best Regards,

Emilie

Tel: +886-3-3272345 #17661
Quanta Computer Inc.
Notebook PC Design Center



[ATCB Comments 0301072.pdf](#)